COFY CCFY COFY '
girl friend's
, (Los Angeles street adiress)
C Los Angeles, Callf., 90049
. December 6, 1965

Lyndall Shaneyfelt
"FeB.I..

Department of JUStice
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Sir,

I have been doing some research in the 26 volumes of the
Warren Commission Hearings, and recently notlced what I think ls
a small error in the labelling of two Zapruder frames in CE 885
in Volume 18, Since thease volumes consitute an extremely
important document I thousht I lhould call this to your attention.

I am rorerrins ‘to the two Zaprudor frames labelled 314 and 315.
I claim that the rramo captioned 314 1s actually 315 and ﬂ&n~vorsa.

“To prave this, drop a porpondlcular from tho forward root or tho
_11ttle girl in the background to the side of the Pre#ldential - :
automoblle in both frames. You will note that it falls further
‘towards the rear of the car in the frame labelled 314 than in the frame
labelleg 315, Of oourao ‘the reverge should be true as the car

1s moving forward, with respect to the little girl, at about

ten MFH. The 1atera1 motion of the car 1s much greater than that

of the 1little girl's goot.

Simllarly, I note that the two woman in the left background
of frame 515 suddenly dlsarpear ln the frame labelled 314, but one i
reappears in the frame labelled 315, . Of course, the reverse would .
be true 1if the camera is slowly scannins from 1eft to risht. ‘

.. If you a;reo that thin 1s indeod an’ accidentil mislaballing,
may I muggest that the National Archives be notified about this?
It i1s very possible that the s _are boins shoun there An’ o

this mislabollod raahlon.w‘f  “ S TEIT

' T would like: to hear your opinion or the validitywor my”
'~;§ar¢ument at’ your_warliest convonienGOu»rIhankyou.wwM%g e

Roapootrully yours,
(signature written by girl rriend)

({gIrI Iriend"s name)




